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October 25, 1990

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Attn: Document Control Desk
Washington, DC 20555

Docket No. 50-312

Rancho Seco Nuclear Generating Station

License No. DPR-54

ERRATA TO LICENSEE EVENT REPORT 90-02: DUAL SAMPLES OF EFFLUENT RELEASED
FROM SOUTH RETENTION BASIN NOT PERFORMED DUE TO PERSONNEL ERROR

Attention: John Larkins

In accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 50.73(a)(2)(1)(B), the
Sacramento Municipal Utility District hereby submitted Licensee £vent Report
Number 90-0G2. Subsequent review by the Management Safety Review Committee
noted two mi-or discrepencies under Safety Consequences. Attached is the
corrected page and origina! text. There were no public health or safety
fssues as a result of this change.

Members of your staff with questions requiring additional information or
clarification may contact Mr. R. E. Nagel at (209) 333-293%, extension 4025.

Sincerely,
Dan R. Keuter

Assistant General Manager
Nuclear

¢c w/atch: J. B. Martin, NRC, Walnut Creek
C. Myers, NRC, Rancho Seco
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